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DeKalb County DeKalb Peachtree Airport
(770) 936-5440
FAX: (770) 936-5446
212 Administration Building
2000 Airport Road, Atlanta, Georgia 30341
February 7, 2024
TO: Phyllis Head, Purchasing Manager, Purchasing & Contracting

FROM: Hunter Hines, Interim Airport Director Zéfv/é“’

SUBJECT: Purchasing & Contracting’s Request for Updated User Department
Recommendation: RFP No. 22-500625, Eastside Aviation Development on
DeKalb Peachtree Airport, Recommended Awardee: Sky Harbour Group

This references your request for an updated department recommendation. Please see

attached.

Airport records reflect that the anticipated amount of generated revenue from a lease
agreement with Sky Harbour Group to develop corporate hangars over a fifty (50) year term

remains at $576,607,163.00.

Listed below is a breakdown of the revenue that is proposed to be collected by DeKalb County,

DeKalb County School Board, and City of Chamblee:

Ad Valorem Breakdown Share

DeKalb County Split 25%
Dekalb School Board Split 55%
Chamblee Split 16%

Alrport (Ground Rent, Fuel Surcharge)

DeKalb County {Ad Valorem, Property tax, Aircraft Sales Tax, Fuel Tax)
DeKalb County School Board [Ad Valorem)

Chamblee (Ad valorem)

Tatal

Please let us know how we can be of additional assistance.

$67,406,941
$211,270,337
$230,790,756
$67,139,129

$576,607,163
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